

RE: Mitigation

From: "Frisina, Mike (TBS)" <mike.frisina@ontario.ca>
To: "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" <matt.whittington@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 27 Apr 2017 11:05:28 -0400

I actually had most of my Qs answered this AM – we'll chat on Friday at OFHP implementation mtg.

Mike

From: Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)
Sent: April-26-17 6:20 PM
To: Frisina, Mike (TBS)
Subject: RE: Mitigation

Hey Mike

Sorry was away and forgot to put my out-of-office on.

I'm free tomorrow between 11-1 and 3-4:30. Let me know what's best on your end.

Thanks,
Matt

From: Frisina, Mike (TBS)
Sent: Monday, April 24, 2017 3:58 PM
To: Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)
Subject: Mitigation

Hey Matt,

Is there a good time to call tomorrow? Have a few Qs.

Mike

Mike Frisina
Policy Advisor
Office of the Hon. Liz Sandals, MPP
President of the Treasury Board
Michael.Frisina@Ontario.ca | Desk: 416-327-6614 | Cell: 647-449-4093